Zulfiqar Hyder

Senior Clerk

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: acadpg@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: Nil LinkedIn: Nil



2022 - 2022

About

Dr. Zulfiqar Hyder is working as Senior Clerk in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Zulfiqar Hyder has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| F.A in Humanity Group | 1993 - 1995 |
|--|---------------|
| Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan | |
| Matric (SSC) in Math, Physics, Chemistry, Biology | 1990 - 1992 |
| Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Gujranwala , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Senior Clerk | 2024- Present |
| School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering | |

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Havildar (Clerk) 1995 - 2022

22 SIGNAL BATTALION, 22 SIGNAL BATTALION

Awards

Junior Assistant

Zulfiqar Hyder 2017

COAS Commendation Card